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[1] Setting and Infrastructure (SI) 
 
[1.3] Number of Campus Sites: 28 
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Description:  
The total area on campus covered in planted in the University of Alexandria campus is 2140050.63 m2. The total 
building area in the campus is 1288424.378 m2, while the open area is 856020.252 m2.  
In 1938, the nucleus of the Alexandria University (formerly known as Farouk University) had its beginning in the 
form of two faculties of Fouad the First University. These were the faculties of Arts and Law. The faculty of 
Engineering was then established in 1941. In the light of the need for developing more disciplines for higher 
learning and with a view towards meeting the need of the people of Alexandria, Alexandria University became 
a separate entity in August 1942 with four additional faculties: Science, Commerce, Medicine and Agriculture. 
In 1952, it became "Alexandria University". Since then, the University witnessed growth and expansion in 
several fields: the number of Faculties and high institutes increased to 22. 
Alexandria University supervised the establishment of four faculties in the Nile Delta. Those were: Faculty of 
Medicine (1962) and Faculties of Science (1969) in Tanta (currently Tanta University), Education and Agriculture 
(1969) in Kafr-Elsheikh (currently Kafr-Elsheikh University). 
Seven other Faculties were established in Damanhour, the capital of Behera Governorate: the Faculty of 
Education (1980), the Faculties of Arts, Agriculture, and Commerce (1983), Science, Veterinary Medicine, and 
Nursing (2007) (currently Damanhour University).  



 

 
In 1989, the Faculties and Institute affiliated to Helwan University and located in Alexandria joined the 
Alexandria University by a Presidential Decree: four Faculties of Physical Education for men, Physical Education 
for women, fine Arts, and agriculture at Saba-Basha. 
A Faculty of Basic Education was also established in 1991, faculty of tourism & Hotels, Faculty of Agriculture, 
Faculty of Veterinary Medicine and Faculty of Nursing in Marsa-Matrouh Governorate, 300 Km west of 
Alexandria. 
In 1998, two Faculties affiliated to the ministry of Higher Education, joined the Alexandria University: 
Kindergarten Teachers Training and Specific Education. 
Believing in its role towards Arab and African countries, Alexandria University established in 1960 in Beirut, 
Lebanon, "Beirut Arab University" which is run and supervised by educational and administrative cadres from 
Alexandria University. 
Recently, Alexandria University is working on the establishment of a branch in Juba, south of Sudan, and in 
N'djamena in Tchad. 
 
The slogan of Alexandria University Contains the Lighthouse of Alexandria which is a huge building on the island 
of Pharos at the entrance of the eastern port of Alexandria, constructed in the era of Ptolemy II at about 280 
BC. 
 
Link: https://alexu.edu.eg/index.php/about-us-ar 
 

Link for Sustainable Development: https://alexu.edu.eg/index.php/en/sustainable-development 

Link for Green University: 
https://alexu.edu.eg/index.php/?option=com_content&view=article&id=5932&catid=21&lang=ar-AA 
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